
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Emergency Medical 
Services 

Dennis Cole 

Director 
 

2144 Monroe Street • Toledo, Ohio 43604 

(419) 213-6532    http://co.lucas.oh.us       Fax: (419) 213-6552 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

Board of County  

Commissioners 

Pete Gerken 

President 
Tina Skeldon Wozniak 

Carol Contrada 

 

TO:  ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS  
 
FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NRP 
  Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator 
   
DATE:  March 21, 2018   
 
SUBJECT: Continuing Education – April 2018  

 
 

Continuing Education for the month of April will consists of three distinct lectures highlighting several 
topics that may affect each of us throughout the course of our professions: 
 

1. Human Trafficking 
2. Child Abuse/Neglect 
3. Elderly Abuse/Neglect 

 
Also, if you have not already done so, please complete your registration for POSITIVE ID on ESO at the 

following web address https://www.esosuite.net/positiveid.   
 

I look forward to seeing you in the coming month.  If you have any questions or comments please 
feel free to contact Brent, Aislinn or myself. 
 
 
Jonathon M. Ziehr, NRP 
419-213-6570 
jziehr@co.lucas.oh.us 
 
Brent Parquette, NRP 
419-213-6508 
bparquette@co.lucas.oh.us 
 
Aislinn Charlton-Dennis, NRP 
419-213-6570 
adennis@co.lucas.oh.us 
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